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[External] Public Records Act Request 12/13/2023

Public Records Access <pra@csuci.edu>
Wed 12/20/2023 3:35 PM

To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender

Dear Amy Parker,

We received your December 13, 2023, Public Records Act request for the following:
copies of all emails and texts in July and August 2023 between members of the
University Police Department containing the keywords "SATH", "SQE", "CFA", "tuition",
or "protest”, case-insensitive

CSU has conducted a reasonable search for these records under California Government
Code §7922.535 and has determined there are no responsive records. In addition, any

records would be subject to the following exemptions:

» Deliberative Process. Records that reflect the deliberative, decision-making
process of the CSU, which often involves multiple individuals, who need to
converse about issues candidly. Cal. Govt. Code 87922.000; Times Mirror Co. v.
Superior Court (1991) 53 Cal.3d 1325; Montrose Chemical Corporation of California v.
Train (D.DC 1982) 491 F.2d 63; Rogers v. Superior Court (1993) 19 Cal. App.4th 469.

» Balancing Test. Records where the public interest against disclosure outweighs
the public interest in disclosure. Cal. Govt. Code §7922.000.

« Law Enforcement Records. The University Police Department is not required to

produce records except as noted in Govt. Code §7923.600.

The decision that certain records are exempt and will not be disclosed was made by the
Records Access Officer at CSUCI, Paula Robertson.

Sincerely,
Paula Robertson

Public Records Access Officer
California State University Channel Islands

@ Channel Islands
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